
AGENDA 
PINE COUNTY PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 

MINNEsoTA 

District 1 Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 
District 3 Commissioner Chaffee 
District 4 Commissioner Rossow 
District 5 Commissioner Ludwig 

Tuesday, December 1, 2015, 10:00 a.m. 
Public Health Building, Sandstone, Minnesota 

A) 	 Call meeting to order 

B) 	 Pledge of Allegiance 

C) 	 Public Forum. Members of the public are invited to speak on items not on the agenda. Each speaker 
should state hislher name and limit comments to three (3) minutes. 

D) Adopt Agenda 

E) 	 Approve Minutes of November 17,2015 County Board Meeting and Summary for publication. 

F) Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report- November 2015 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Regular Minutes October 28, 2015 

Pine County HRA Senior Housing Annual Minutes - October 28, 2015 


G) 	 Approve Consent Items 

CONSENT AGENDA 
The consent agenda is voted on without any discussion. Any commissioner may request an item be removed and 
added to the regular agenda. 

1. 	 November, 2015 Disbursements 

Disbursements Journal Report, November 1, 2015 - November 30,2015. 


2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Consider Application for Abatement for Greg Waldhalm, 3263 Laketown Road, Sturgeon Lake, PID 
46.0034.000, Pay 2014 and 2015. 

3. 	 Grant Submission - Greater Pine Area Endowment 
Authorize HHS Director Becky Foss to submit a grant request to the Great Area Endowment in the 
amount of$15,000. 

4. 	 Transfer of Corrections Officers 
A. 	 Consider promotion of part-time Corrections Officer Samantha Miller to full-time Corrections 
Officer, effective December 6,2015. Classification to remain as B23 and wage to remain as $16.69, 
step 3. 

Page I 	 December 1. 2015Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



B. Consider promotion ofpart-time Corrections Officer Jeremiah Friday to full-time Corrections 
Officer, effective December 6,2015. Classification to remain as B23 and wage to remain as $16.69, 
step 3. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing at 10:00 a.m. - Barry Township Septic Ordinance Repeal 

Consider adoption of Ordinance 2015-05 repealing the Barry Township Sewage and Wastewater 
Ordinance on behalf ofBarry Township and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. 

2. 	 Technology Committee 
The Technology Committee met November 17,2015. Minutes Attached. Information only, no board 
action necessary. 

3. 	 Introduction of Corrections Agent 
Introduction of Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka by Probation Director Terry Fawcett. 

4. 	 Hope Lodge Donation Drive 
Presentation by Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder regarding Hope Lodge Donation Drive. 
Information only, no board action required 

5. 	 Commissioner Updates 
Kanabec-Pine Community Health Board 
Law Library 
Arrowhead Counties Association 
Extension Committee 
Rush Line Corridor Task Force 
NE Regional Radio Board 
Snake River Watershed 
NLX-cancelled 
Other 

6. 	 Other 

7. 	 Upcoming Meetings (Subject to Change) 
a. 	 Pine County Board Meeting, Tuesday, December 1, 2015, 10:00 a.m•., Public Health Building, 


Sandstone, Minnesota. 

b. 	 Facilities Committee, Wednesday, December 2, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 


Room, Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

c. 	 Soil & Water Conservation District, Thursday, December 3, 2015, 3:00 p.m., Public Health 


Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

d. 	 Special Meeting Truth in Taxation, Thursday, December 3, 2015,7:00 p.m., Board Room, Pine 

County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
e. 	 AMC Annual Conference, Monday-Tuesday, December 7-8, 2015, St. Cloud, Minnesota. 
f. 	 Personnel Committee, Tuesday, December 9, 2015, 9:00 a.m., Commissioners' Conference Room, 

Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 
g. 	 Central MN Jobs and Training, Friday, December 11,2015,12:15 p.m., 406 E. 7

th 
St., Monticello, 

Minnesota. 
th

h. 	 East Central Solid Waste Commission, Monday, December 14,2015,9:00 a.m., 1756 180 , Mora, 
Minnesota. 

December I, 2015Pine County Board ofCommissioners 	 2 



1. 	 East Central Regional Library, Monday, December 14, 2015, 9:30 a.m., 244 South Birch, 

Cambridge, Minnesota. 


j. 	 Technology Committee, Tuesday, December 15,2015,8:30 a.m., Commissioners' Conference 

Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 


k. 	 Pine County Board of Commissioners, Tuesday, December 15, 2015, 10:00 a.m., Board Room, 
Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota. 

8. 	 Adjourn 

Page 3 	 December 1.2015Pine County Board o/Commissioners 



MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting and Committee of the Whole (Budget) 

Tuesday, November 17,2015,10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve Hallan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Curt 
Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator 
David Minke. Commissioner Steve Chaffee was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Chair Hallan requested the following revisions to the Agenda: 
ADDITION to Consent Agenda, Item #4 

c. Authorize the hiring ofLeanne Shipka, Probation Agent, effective November 30,2015, $38,524 
annually, step 1, pursuant to M.S. §244.19. 

CORRECTION to Regular Agenda, Item 7 

Resolution 2015-40: corrected amount is $3,637 (Bums) 

Resolution 2015-41: corrected amount is $2,000 (Charchenko) 


CORRECTION to Regular Agenda, Item 2 
Inclusion ofCounty Attorney Reese Frederickson in attendance. 


Reschedule December 8th Personnel Committee. 


Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the November 3,2015 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting - September 23,2015 
East Central Regional Library Minutes - October 12,2015 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes of Boards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

CONSENT AGENDA 
1. A rove October 2015 Cash Balance 

Fund October 31, 2014 October 31, 2015 Increase(Decre 
General Fund 1,020,681 
Health and Human (428,283) 
Services Fund 

ad and Bridge Fund 

nd Management Fund 
TOTAL (inc non
funds) 

Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 

1,671,352 650,6 
(213,676) 214,607 

(3,813,745) 

2,638,6 645,448 
14,973,1 (2,141,507) I 

November 17,2015 



2. 	 Application for Abatement 
Approve Application for Abatement for Jay & Bobbi Beaufeaux, 68150 Sunrise Road, Bruno, PID 
25.0138.000, pay 2015. 

3. 	 Agreement for Prosecution Services - City of Sandstone 
Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services ($10,000) between the City of Sandstone and the Pine 
County Attorney's Office for the period of January 1, 2016 through December 31, 2016 and authorize 
Board Chair and County Auditor to sign. 

4. 	 New Hire 
a. 	Approve the hiring of Samantha Ekeroth, Public Health Case Aide, effective November 30,2015, 

$13.91 per hour, B22, step l. 
b. Approve the hiring of Keith Potter, Highway Maintenance Worker, effective December 2,2015, $14.78 

per hour, B23, step 1. 
c. 	Approve the hiring of Leanne Shipka, Probation Agent, effective November 30,2015, $38,524 


annually, step 1, pursuant to M.S. §244.19. 


5. 	 Training 
a. 	 Approve Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the Initial Training for New County 

Agricultural Inspectors sponsored by the Minnesota Department of Agriculture, February 9 and 10, 
2016 in S1. Cloud. No cost for the training; hotel accommodations: $100; meal reimbursement: up to 
$39; mileage: no mileage expense-county car will be used. Total cost: approximately $139. 

b. Approve Property Appraiser Molly Benoit to attend Assessment Laws & Procedures (the first course 
required to obtain her Certified Minnesota Assessor License), January 25-28,2016 in Plymouth. 
Course cost, $380; hotel accommodations: $231 plus tax; meal reimbursement: up to $45. Mileage: 
no mileage expense-county car will be used. Total cost: approximately $656. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Business Subsidy Policy 

Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10:03 a.m. for consideration of approval of fees for the 
following: Economic Development-Business Subsidy Application, Sewer Operating Permit, Type IV & 
V Septic System Installation Permits and Non-ResidentINon-Property Owner Household Hazardous 
Waste. County Administrator David Minke provided an overview of the requested fees. 
Chair Hallan called for public comment. There being no public comments, Chair Hallan closed the public 
hearing at 10:06 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the following fees: 


1. 	 Application for business subsidies - $500 fee plus the cost ofoutside consultants 
2. 	 Sewer Operating Permit $50 fee 
3. 	 Septic System Installation Permit - Type IV and V 


Fee: $500 plus cost of any outside contractors needed to perfonn the system review. 

4. 	 Household Hazardous Waste Disposal for Non-ResidentslNon-Property Owners 

Fees: Base Visit - $6; 

All HHW Except as listed below-$1.50 per pound; 

4' Fluorescent Bulbs - $0.50 each; Compact Fluorescents - $0.50 each 

8' Fluorescent Bulbs - $1.00 each; and HID Bulbs - $1.50 each 


Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

2. 	 Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met November 10, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 

Page 2 	 November 17,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:below-$1.50


HHS 
a. 	 Reclassify the Office Support Specialist (OSS) position to a Case Aide position based on county 

needs. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of children's mental health social worker Stacy Rodd effective 

November 25,2015 and authorize backfilL 
c. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofMickey VanVleet, RN, effective December 30,2015 and authorize 

backfill. 

Probation 

a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of part-time (.4 FTE) probation agent Ravi Roelfs effective 

November 20,2015. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofProbation Agent Travis Fischer effective November 25,2015 and 

authorize backfill. 

Sheriff 

a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Eric Quigley effective October 31, 

2015 and full-time Corrections Officer Cara Johnson effective November 21,2015 and authorize 
backfill ofboth positions. 

Administrator 
a. 	 Approve a temporary pay increase for Debbie Gray in the amount of $1.50/hour for the hours 

worked during the period October 15,2015 through November 13,2015. The committee requested 
a policy be developed to cover similar situations that might come up in the future and include: work 
is done above the classification for the position, work is done at the direction of the supervisor, and 
the work is done for a limited duration. 

Highway 
a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofHighway Maintenance Worker Jerry Kunze effective November 

13,2015 and authorize backfill. 
Commissioner Rossow provided an overview of the Personnel Committee, stating the Case Aide position 
will be eligible for reimbursement for the paraprofessional work that will offset the increase in wages; 
and there is not an immediate request for the backfill ofthe .4 probation agent position as the Probation 
Director plans to bring forward a discussion of increasing the .4 to 1 FTE position in 2016. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

3. 	 Introduction of Connie Mikrot, HR Manager 
Chair Hallan introduced Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot. 

4. 	 U of M Extension Memorandum of Agreement 
Regional Director Susanne Hinrichs explained the Memorandum of Agreement for extension services 
between the University of Minnesota and Pine County. The Memorandum was negotiated at the AMC 
Conference. 
Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Agreement Between the University ofMinnesota and Pine 
County for Providing Extension Programs Locally and Employing Extension Staff and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

5. 	 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant Program 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the 2016-2017 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant, 
grant amount not to exceed $12,622 ($6,311 for 2016 and $6,311 in fiscal year 2017) and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

6. 	 Comprehensive Planning Consultant Contract 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained the Zoning Office applied for and received a grant 

Page 3 	 November 17,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



from the Initiative Foundation to hire a consultant to assist with the public input portion ofupdating the 
county's Comprehensive Plan. Schroeder stated the Great Plains Institute was selected as the most 
qualified and fitting consultant for the county's project. The cost of the contract is $7,500. 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the contract with Great Plains Institute and authorize the 
Board Chair to sign. Second by Chair Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

7. Low-Income Septic Fix-Up Program 
Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder explained Pine County partners with Lakes and Pines, CAC to 
administer the program to assist moderate to low income households upgrade their non-compliant septic 
systems. Resolutions are necessary to certify assessment amounts to respective property taxes for 
repayment. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the following resolutions to certify assessment amounts to 
property taxes for repayment: 

2015-40: Dennis Bums, Chengwatana Township, $3,637; 

2015-41: Gabriel & Angela Charchenko, Hinckley Township, $2,000; 

2015-42: Toni Johnson, Windemere Township, $8,000; 

2015-43: Ronald & Crescence Scharmer, Rock Creek City, $3,000; and 

2015-44: Odey Wicklander, Partridge Township, $9,395 


and authorize Board Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

8. Commissioner Updates 
Comprehensive Plan Steering Committee: Chair Hallan stated this is a good committee with members 

representing the entire Pine County area. 
Soil & Water Conservation District: Commissioner Ludwig stated this was a general meeting; SWCD has 

hired a forester who is certified to do forestry management plans on private property/acreage. 
East Central Solid Waste Commission: Commissioner Mohr stated this was a general meeting; a 

household hazardous waste contract was signed; discussion of the new facility at transfer station took 
place; and the 2016 budget was approved. 

Lakes & Pines Community Action Council: Commissioner Rossow stated a variety of grants in the 
approximate amount of $275,000 were approved. 

Other: 
Technology Committee: Chair Hallan stated discussion of a new records management system (RMS) 
for the sheriff's office was discussed; the Committee authorized an Request For Proposal for Pine 
County to look at new systems (stand alone or joint venture). An update ofthe server crash (and lost 
emails) was given. 

Bridge on Highway 7: County Engineer Mark LeBrun stated the county road 7 bridge should be open 
by Thursday, November 19,2015. 

9. Other 
a. 	 Due to the December 8,2015 Personnel Committee meeting conflicting with the Annual AMC 

Conference, the December 8, 2015 will be rescheduled, the date to be determined. 
b. Addition ofNegotiations with Highway Tech - December 1, 2015 after the regular board meeting in 

Sandstone. 

10. Upcoming meetings were reviewed. 

Chair Hallan called for a recess at 10:50 a.m. and the Board will reconvene as a Committee of the Whole. 

The Board reconvened at 11 :00 a.m. 

Page 4 	 November 17,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



Committee of the Whole 

The Board discussed the 2016 budget. The consensus was to make no changes. 

11. Adjourn 
With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :25 a.m. The next 
regular meeting of the county board is scheduled for December 1, 2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health 
Building, Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 
Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 

Page 5 November 17,2015 Full Board Minutes Pine County Board of Commissioners 



SUMMARY 

OF 


MINUTES OF THE 

PINE COUNTY BOARD MEETING 


Regular Meeting and Committee of the Whole (Budget) 

Tuesday, November 17, 2015,10:00 a.m. 


Board Room, Pine County Courthouse, Pine City, Minnesota 


Chair Steve HalIan called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. Present were Commissioners Josh Mohr, Curt 
Rossow and Matt Ludwig. Also present were County Attorney Reese Frederickson and County Administrator 
David Minke. Commissioner Steve Chaffee was absent (excused). 

The Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

Chair HaHan called for public comment. There was no public comment. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Agenda. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion 
carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Ludwig moved to approve the Minutes of the November 3,2015 board meeting and 
Summary for publication. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence 
Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors Regular Meeting September 23,2015 
East Central Regional Library Minutes October 12,2015 

Commissioner Mohr moved to acknowledge the Minutes ofBoards, Committees and Correspondence. Second 
by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Commissioner Rossow moved to approve the amended Consent Agenda. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. 
Motion carried 4-0. 

October 31,2014 October 31, 2015 Increase(Decrease)· Fund 
1,020,681 1,671,352• General Fund 650,671 

I Health and Human (428,283) (213,676) 214,607 i 
Services Fund 

....... I 

5,271,168 1,457,423• Road and Bridge Fund (3,813,745) I 

! Land Management Fund 1,993,162 2,638,610 I 645,448 
I TOTAL (inc non-major 17,114,675 14,973,167 (2,141,507) I 

funds) 

Approve Application for Abatement for Jay & Bobbi Beaufeaux, 68150 Sunrise Road, Bruno. 

Approve Agreement for Prosecution Services ($10,000) between the City of Sandstone and the Pine 
County Attorney's Office for the period of January 1,2016 through December 31, 2016. 

Approve the hiring of Samantha Ekeroth, Public Health Case Aide, effective November 30, 2015, $13.91 
per hour, B22, step 1. 

Approve the hiring of Keith Potter, Highway Maintenance Worker, effective December 2,2015, $14.78 
per hour, B23, step 1. 

Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 1 November 17,2015 



Approve the hiring of Leanne Shipka, Probation Agent, effective November 30,2015, $38,524 annually, 
step 1, pursuant to M.S. §244.19. 

Approve Land and Resources Manager Caleb Anderson to attend the Initial Training for New County 
Agricultural Inspectors. Total cost: approximately $139. 

Approve Property Appraiser Molly Benoit to attend Assessment Laws & Procedures. Total cost: 
approximately $656. 

Public Hearing - Business Subsidy Policy 

Chair Hallan opened the public hearing at 10:03 a.m. for consideration of approval of fees for the 

following: Economic Development-Business Subsidy Application, Sewer Operating Permit, Type IV & 

V Septic System Installation Permits and Non-ResidentlNon-Property Owner Household Hazardous 

Waste. County Administrator David Minke provided an overview of the requested fees. 

Chair Hallan called for public comment. There being no public comments, Chair Hallan closed the public 

hearing at 10:06 a.m. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the following fees: 


1. 	 Application for business subsidies - $500 plus the cost of outside consultants 
2. 	 Sewer Operating Permit - $50 fee 
3. 	 Septic System Installation Permit - Type IV and V 


Fee: $500 plus cost of any outside contractors needed to perfonn the system review. 

4. 	 Household Hazardous Waste Disposal for Non-ResidentslNon-Property Owners 


Fees: Base Visit - $6; 

All HHW Except as listed below-$1.50 per pound; 

4' Fluorescent Bulbs - $0.50 each; Compact Fluorescents - $0.50 each 

8' Fluorescent Bulbs - $1.00 each; and HID Bulbs - $1.50 each 


Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Pine County Personnel Committee met November 10,2015 and made the following recommendations: 
HHS 
a. 	 Reclassify the Office Support Specialist (OSS) position to a Case Aide position based on county 

needs. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of children's mental health social worker Stacy Rodd effective 

November 25,2015 and authorize backfilL 
c. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofMickey VanVleet, RN, effective December 30, 2015 and authorize 

backfilL 

Probation 

a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of part-time (.4 FTE) probation agent Ravi Roelfs effective 

November 20,2015. 
b. 	 Acknowledge the resignation ofProbation Agent Travis Fischer effective November 25,2015 and 

authorize backfilL 

Sheriff 

a. 	 Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Eric Quigley effective October 31, 

2015 and full-time Corrections Officer Cara Johnson effective November 21,2015 and authorize 
backfill of both positions. 

Administrator 
a. 	 Approve a temporary pay increase for Debbie Gray in the amount of $1.50Ihour for the hours 

worked during the period October 15,2015 through November 13,2015. The committee requested 
a policy be developed to cover similar situations that might come up in the future and include: work 
is done above the classification for the position, work is done at the direction ofthe supervisor, and 
the work is done for a limited duration. 

Page 2 	 November 17,2015 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:below-$1.50


Highway 
a. Acknowledge the resignation of Highway Maintenance Worker Jerry Kunze effective November 

13,2015 and authorize backfill. 
Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the recommendations of the Personnel Committee. Second 
by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Mohr to approve the Agreement Between the University of Minnesota and Pine 
County for Providing Extension Programs Locally and Employing Extension Staff and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Ludwig. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the 2016-2017 Snowmobile Safety Enforcement Grant, 
grant amount not to exceed $12,622 ($6,311 for 2016 and $6,311 in fiscal year 2017) and authorize Board 
Chair and County Administrator to sign. Second by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the contract with Great Plains Institute and authorize the 
Board Chair to sign. Second by Chair Hallan. Motion carried 4-0. 

Motion by Commissioner Rossow to approve the following resolutions to certify assessment amounts to 
property taxes for repayment: 2015-40: Dennis Bums, Chengwatana Township, $3,637; 2015-41: Gabriel 
& Angela Charchenko, Hinckley Township, $2,000; 2015-42: Toni Johnson, Windemere Township, 
$8,000; 2015-43: Ronald & Crescence Scharmer, Rock Creek City, $3,000; and 2015-44: Odey 
Wicklander, Partridge Township, $9,395. Second by Commissioner Mohr. Motion carried 4-0. 

Due to the December 8, 2015 Personnel Committee meeting conflicting with the Annual AMC 
Conference, the December 8, 2015 will be rescheduled, the date to be determined. 

Chair HaHan called for a recess at 10:50 a.m. and the Board will reconvene as a Committee ofthe Whole. 

The Board reconvened at 11 :00 a.m. 
Committee of the Whole 

The Board discussed the 2016 budget. The consensus was to make no changes. 

With no further business, Chair Hallan adjourned the county board meeting at 11 :25 a.m. The next regular 
meeting of the county board is scheduled for December 1,2015 at 10:00 a.m. at the Public Health Building, 
Sandstone, Minnesota. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chair David J. Minke, Administrator 

Board of Commissioners Clerk to County Board 


The full text of the board's Minutes are available at the County Administrator's Office and the county's 
website (www.co.pine.mn.us). Copies may also be requested from the administrator's office. 

Page 3 November 17,2015 Summary Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:www.co.pine.mn.us


ORKS
co PUBLIC 
HIGHWAY DEPARTlV1ENT 

405 Airport Road NE 
City, :MN 55063 

Telephone 320-216-4200 

Mark A. LeBrun, P.E. 
County Engineer 

Fax:320~29-6736 
1-800-450-7463 Ext 4200 

Pine County Land Surveyor Monthly Report 

November 2015 

CSAH 60, T43N R20W Section 19, Finlayson, set and GPS block comers, lot comers 
and ROW comers, update files. 


CSAH 30, T42N R19W, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers and private comers, update 

files. 


CSAH 21, T42N R19W, search for, GPS and tie out PLSS comers and private comers, 
update files. 

CSAH 29, T42N R20W Section 14, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers, update files. 


CSAH 23, T38N R21 W, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers and private comers, update 

files. 


CSAH 9, T39N R21 W, set, GPS and tie out PLSS comers and private comers, update 

files. 


Provide HARN coordinate data for GIS to County Recorder as needed. 


Review legal descriptions for County ROW Dept. and County Land Dept as needed. 


Review Plats and Minor Subdivisions for County Zoning Dept. as needed. 


Review and file PLSS comer certificates provided by private surveyors as needed. 


Review, edit and file Certificates of Survey created by County Surveyor as needed. 


fl~~~·-·· 

Robin T. Mathews, Pine County Surveyor 

Monthly Report November lOIS.doc 



.PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Office 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 

Einehra@ecenet.com 

Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

The regular meeting ofthe Pine County HRA Senior Housing Board ofDirectors was 
held on October 28. 2015, at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners ofthe BRA present 
were Board Chair Dorothy Stockamp, Carl Steffen, Cherie Drilling and Jan Oak. Staff 
members present were Executive Director Janice Gustafson and Resident Manager 
Shirley Kroschel. Commissioner Greg Kvasnicka was absent. There were no residents 
present. 

1. 	 The meeting was called to order at 2:00 p.m. by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
the Pledge ofAllegiance was said. 

2. 	 The BRA Board minutes from September 23,2015, were reviewed by the 
Board members. A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by C. 
Drilling to accept the minutes. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

3. 	 The monthly financial statements and the investment report were presented by J. 
Gustafson. A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by J. Oak to approve the financial statements and the investment 
report. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

4. 	 Executive Director's Report. The written Executive Director's report was 
reviewed by Board members. 

5. 	 Old Business. 

a) 	 Vacancies. There are no vacancies at either Manor at this point in time. 

b) 	 The BRA received a letter from Minnesota Housing Finance Agency 
stating all points from the 2015 Management Operating Review have 
been cleared. 

1 


mailto:Einehra@ecenet.com


6. 	 New Business. 

a) 	 The HUD Operating Cost Adjustment Factors for 2016 have been 
published in the Federal Register and the adjustment for Minnesota is 
3.0%. 

b) 	 The operating system on the HRA's computer failed last week and 
required replacement Fortunately. Cybert PC in Askov responded 
immediately to the HRA's emergency telephone call and the system was 
only down over the weekend. All the data was recovered. 

7. 	 Resident Manager's Report. The Board welcomed Shirley Kroschel as the new 
Resident Manager for the Finlayson Manor. S. Kroschel reported her experience 
the first month was favorable and she is looking forward to serving the HRA in 
her new position. There were no residents present. 

8. 	 After discussion regarding the upcoming holidays and community play, a 
motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was seconded by J. Oak to 
schedule the next HRA Board meeting for November 17, 2015, at the Finlayson 
Manor. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

9. 	 A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by C. Steffen to adjourn the 
meeting at 2:40 p.rn. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

~~L~.J 
Janice S. Gustafson ~~~ 

HRA Board Chair 	 Executive Director 

2 




PINE COUNTY BRA SENIOR HOUSING 

510 Fifth Street Oftice 

Sandstone, MN 55072 


(320) 245-5140 


Sandstone Manor Finlayson Manor 
510 Fifth Street 6524 Broadway Street 

Sandstone, MN 55072 Finlayson, MN 55735 

ANNUAL MEETING 

October 28, 2015 


The annual meeting ofPine County BRA Senior Housing was held on October 28,2015, 
at the Sandstone Manor. Commissioners of the BRA present were: Board Chair Dorothy 
Stockamp, Cheri Drilling, Carl Steffen, and Jan Oak. Staff member present was 
Executive Director Janice Gustafson. Commissioner Greg Kvasnicka was absent. There 
were no residents present. 

The meeting was called to order at 2:43 p.rn. by Board Chair D. Stockamp. 

Election ofOfficers: Nominations were opened. A motion was made by D. Stockamp 
and was seconded by C. Drilling to cast a unanimous vote for D. Stockamp to be the 
Board Chair, C. Steffen to be the Vice Chair and J. Oak to be the Secretary. Motion 
carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

Discussion of depositories: A motion was made by J. Oak and was seconded by Board 
Chair D. Stockamp the Northview Bank, Sandstone, :M.N; Northview Bank, Finlayson, 
MN; Members Cooperative Credit Union, Sandstone, MN; Woodlands National Banks of 
Hinckley, MN and Sturgeon Lake,:M.N; and Stillwater InvestmentsfTD Ameritrade be the 
HRA's depositories. Motioncarried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

Discussion on the official newspaper: A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp 
and was seconded by C. Steffen the BRA's official newspaper will be the Pine County 
Courier. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

Discussion on Financial Auditor: A motion was made by C. Drilling and was seconded 
by C. Steffen that Althoff& Nordquist, LLC be appointed as the HRA's financial 
auditor. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

Discussion on signatures required on all financial documents (checks, certificates, 
savings, safe deposit box, etc.): A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and 
was seconded by C. Drilling that Board Chair D. Stockamp, G. Kvasnicka, C. Steffen and 
J. Gustafson are authorized to sign all financial documents and that any financial 
document-for withdrawal offunds on deposit or access to safe deposit box--shall 
contain the signatures oftwo authorized persons. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

1 




Discussion on checks issued: A motion was made by Board Chair D. Stockamp and was 
seconded by C. Steffen that checks will be issued for payments before approval and 
proper signatures can be obtained. ifa discount is guaranteed in accordance with normal 
and customary billing. Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

Discussion on legal counsel: A motion was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by J. 
Oak that the County Attorney be designated as the BRA's legal counsell representative. 
Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 

A motion to adjourn at 3:00 was made by C. Steffen and was seconded by J. Oak. 

Motion carried: Yeas 4, Nays O. 


fl~ !lIL-= ~1.C~~~ 
Dorothy Stoc~ . U Janice S. Gustafson 

BRA Board Chair Executive Director 


2 




AGENDA FORM 

Of-"'bH_"".---1'"____________________5 


II 


Baekgrouad """"",..'I'",,.n on Item: 

5 


Financial 





REQUEST FORM 

5 


5 







------------------------

PINE COUNTY 
MlNNlllSO'l' A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: 12/01/2015 

[Z] County Board 
III Consent Agenda 
D Regular Agenda 5 minsD 10 minsO 15 minsO OtherD 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

Agenda Item: Authorize Grant Submission 

~nt:HHS 
'1<k=. fb~ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
Restorative Justice (RJ) Programming is occuring in Pine County on multiple levels. This has come 
about as a direct result of strong and cohesive collaboration between the Pine County Attorney's Office, 
the Pine County Probation Department and Health and Human Services. Currently, there are 
community panels that are working to address low level juvenile crimes in Pine County. The enhanced 
RJ programming will incorporate more juveniles with higher risk levels and more serious offenses. 
Probation Director Terry Fawcett and the HHS Director have been in pursuit of grants to help offset the 
initial costs of implementing the RJ programming at new levels. HHS is seeking a grant in the amount of 
$15,000 from the Greater Pine Area Endowment to provide training to community stakeholders and 
volunteers. In this training, both trainee manuals and train-the-trainer manuals will be provided, as well 
as a 3-day traning in victim offender dialogue processes,which would be primarily structured to the 
content in the trainee manual. In order for Pine County to be independent in its RJ programming in the 
future, initial community training and train-the-trainer manuals are a vital component for future 
successful implementation of the program. 

Action Requested: 

Authorize HHS Director to submit a grant request to the Greater Pine Area Endowment in the 

amount of $15,000. 


Financial Impact: 

The grant would fund community training and the purchase of training manuals that can be used 
as a resource in the future training of community stakeholders and volunteers. 



-------

PINE COUNTY 
MIN:NE:SO'tA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: December 1, 2015 

X County Board 
x Consent Agenda 
o Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins._ 15 mins._ Other_ 

D Personnel Committee 


Other 


Agenda Item: Approve promotion of part time Corrections Officer Samantha Miller to Full 
Time Corrections Officer. 

Effective December 6, 2015 

No change in wage or classification step 3 $16.69 B-23 

s Office 

Background information on Item: County Board approved the backfill during the October 20, 
2015 Board meeting. 

Action Requested: Approve the promotion to full time of Corrections Officer Samantha Miller 

Financial Impact: None, this position is part of the approved staffing plan for 2015 and 12016. 
Position is also accounted for in the 2015 budget and proposed 2016 budget. 



B. 	 Authorize Children's Services Intake Social Worker Bonnie Rediske to attend the Annual Prevention 
Program Sharing Conference, October 22-23,2015, in St. Cloud. Registration $100, mileage/meals 
$147. Total cost: $247. 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Public Hearing - Business SubsidY Policy 

Ch~ir Hallan op~ned the public hearing. at 10:03 a.m. for consideration ofapproval ofa Business Subsidy 
Pohey. ~conomle ~evelopment Coo:-dinator Robert Musgrove explained the Business Subsidy Policy. 
There bemg no publIc comment, Chrur Hallan closed the meeting at 10:04 a.m. 
Motion by Commissioner Chaffee to approve the Business Subsidy Policy. Second by Commissioner 
Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 

2. 	 Facilities Committee 
Commissioner Mohr provided an overview ofthe October 7,2015 Facilities Committee meeting. Topics 
reviewed were awarding of the snowplow contract for the courthouse, STS storage shed, STS garden plot 
at courthouse, and installation of card readers at Pine Government Center in Pine City and Public Health 
building in Sandstone. 

_\I,.. 3 Personnel Committee 
7Jt.;:.. • Pine County Personnel Committee met October 13, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 

Probation 
Acknowledge the resignation ofCareer Correctious Agent Jeremie Reinhart effective October 8, 2015 
and approve ofbackfill with District Court transfer ofProbation Agent Laura Stylski. 
Jail 

_'" Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Andrea Downs effective September 20, 
If" 2015 and authorize backfill. 

Sheriff 
A. 	Approve the hiring ofone (1) temporary full-time deputy. 
B. Approve the hiring ofone (1) part-time deputy. 
Administrator 

Acknowledge the resignation ofHuman Resources Manager Matt Christiansen effective October 14, 

2015 and authorize backfill. 


Other items are for informational purposes only. 

Motion by Commission Chaffee to approve the recommendations ofthe Personnel Committee. Second 

by Commissioner Rossow. Motion carried 5-0. 


4. 	 Initiative Foundation 
Presentation by Kathy Gaalswyk, Initiative Foundation President and Pat Gorham, Oakwood Property 
Management Corporation detailing the persons and services provided by the Initiative Foundation. The 
2016 preliminary county budget includes a contribution of$7,300. 

5. 	 Card Reader 
The installation of card readers was discussed at the Facilities Committee meeting on October 7,2015. IT 
Supervisor Ryan Findell received a quote from IdentiSys for installation ofprox readers at eight doors at 
the courthouse and one door at the Public Health building in Sandstone. The cost is $15,722.50 for eight 
doors plus $1,644 for the Sandstone location. Installation would take place in 2016. . 
Motion by Commissioner Ludwig to approve the installation ofeight card readers at the Pme Government 
Center and one card reader at the Public Health building in Sandstone for a cost not to exceed $18,000. 
Second by Commission Mohr. Motion carried 5-0. 

October 20, 2015 Page 3Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners 

http:15,722.50


PINE COUNTY 
MiNNE:SO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: December 1,2015 

X County Board 
x Consent Agenda 

Regular Agenda 5 mins._ 10 mins. 15 mins._ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other ------

Agenda Item: Approve promotion of part time Corrections Officer Jeremiah Friday to Full 
Time Corrections Officer. 

Effective December 6, 2015 

No change in wage or classification step 3 $16.69 B-23 

Office 

Background information on Item: County Board approved the backfill during the July 21,2015 
Board meeting. 

Action Requested: Approve the promotion to full time of Corrections Officer Jeremiah Friday 

Financial Impact: None, this position is part of the approved staffing plan for 2015 and 12016. 
Position is also accounted for in the 2015 budget and proposed 2016 budget. 



2. 	 Application for Exempt Permit 

Approve Applications for Exempt Permit for: 

A. 	 Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on October 10 2015 at the 

Finlayson Giese Sportsmen Club, 70172 Norway Spruce Rd, Finlayson, MN (pine Lak~ Twp). 
B. 	 Minnesota Sokol Camp to conduct Minnesota lawful gambling on August 9, 2015 at the Sokol Camp, 

19201 Woodland Acres, Pine City, MN (Chengwatana Twp). 

3. 	 Temporary 3.2 License 

Approve a Temporary 3.2 License for Sokol Camp for August 9, 2015. 


4. 	 Promotion 
A. Acknowledge and approve the promotion ofpart-time dispatcher Gina Hurt to full-time dispatcher 

effective July 12, 2015, $16.04 per hour, B23. 
B. 	 Acknowledge and approve the promotion of full-time corrections officer Kevin Neil to jail sergeant 

effective July 22, 2015, classification change from B23 to B31. Wage change is lateral from CO Step 
7 $20.94 to Sergeant Step 7 $23.55. 

5. 	 Training 
A. 	 Ratify IT Supervisor Ryan Findell attendance at the 2015 MNCITLA Annual Conference, July 15-17, 

2015 in Winona. Registration: $0 (included with membership fee), lodging: $214, mileage: approx. 
$176. Total cost: $390. 

B. 	 Approve Probation Agent Ravi Roelfs to attend a two-day Motivational Interviewing training, August 
10-11,2015 in St. Cloud. Training-no cost/provided through Department ofCorrections. Lodging: 
$99-$110. 

C. 	 Approve County Surveyor Robin Mathews to attend the NCEES 94th Annual Meeting, August 18-21, 
2015 in Williamsburg, VA. All expenses paid by MN Board ofAELSLAGID. 

D. Approve County Engineer Mark LeBrun to attend MN Association ofDrainage Inspectors Meeting 
August 11,2015 at the Bigwood Event Center in Fergus Falls. Registration and lodging $160. 

E. 	 Approve child support staffPamela Ward (CS Officer), Kart Sammis (CS and Collections), Jodi 
Blesener (CS Team Leader) and Christina Frey (Support Enforcement Aide) to attend the Minnesota 
Family Support and Recovery Council Conference, October 5-7, 2015, in St. Cloud. Total 
registration, $680, and Mileage $260 (staff carpool). 

REGULAR AGENDA 
1. 	 Facilities Committee 

The Facilities Committee met July 6,2015. Items reviewed at July 7, 2015 board meeting. Informational 
only, no board action necessary. 

~2. Personnel Committee 
Pine County Personnel Committee met July 14, 2015 and made the following recommendations: 

Sheriff 
Acknowledge the retirement ofDispatcher Audrey Schroeder, effective July 25,2015 and 
approve backfill and to backfill any vacancy created by internal promotion. 

",Jail 
Acknowledge the resignation of full-time Corrections Officer Anne Watrin effective June 25, 
2015 and approve backfill and to backfill any vacancy created by internal promotion. 

Probation 
Acknowledge the resignation of Probation Agent Laura Stylski effective July 17, 2015 and 

approve backfill. 

July 21,2015Full Board Minutes - Pine County Board of Commissioners Page 2 



PmECOUNTY 
MiNNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 


Date of Meeting: December 1, 2015 

I:8J County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
[gI Regular Agenda 5 mins. 10 minso~ 15 minso_ Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other _____ 

AgendaItem:________~B~a~r~ry~T~w~p~S~ep~t~ic~O~r~d~in~a~n~c~e~R~e~p~e~aVP~~u~bl~ic~H~e~a~r~in~g~_ 

Land Services 

Background information on Item: 

Townships and Cities which have their own Septic Ordinances within Pine County had 1 year after the 
County's adoption of the Subsurface Sewage Treatment Ordinance to update their ordinances or rescind their 
current ordinances (the deadline was Aprill, 2015). At the May 19,2015 and June 16,2015 board meetings, 
the County Board held a public hearing on behalf of Sandstone Township, Pine Lake Township, and Brook 
Park City and rescinded their previous ordinance per their request. This brought the township back under the 
County's jurisdiction. Barry Township has now made similar requests for their septic ordinances. 

Action Requested: 

1.) Presentation ofthe ordinance 
2.) County Board questions and discussion 
3.) Open Public Hearing and take public testimony 
4.) Close Public Hearing 
5.) County Board additional discussion if necessary 
6.) Consider adoption of the ordinance 2015-05 repealing the Barry Township Sewage and Wastewater 

Ordinance on behalf of Barry Township via motion to adopt ordinance 2015-05. 

Financial Impact: 

No significant costs are anticipated in the assuming the responsibility ofthe Barry Township Septic 
Ordinance. The county will experience a slight increase in revenues resulting in less budget demand in 2016 
and future years. 



PINE COUNTY ORDINANCE 2015-05 

AN ORDINANCE ON BEHALF OF BARRY TOWNSHIP, MINNESOTA 


The Board of Commissioners of Pine County, Minnesota, hereby ordains: 

Section 1. Barry Township Sewage and Wastewater Treatment Ordinance, which established and 
regulated individual sewage treatment systems and was originally adopted on December 3, 1998 is 
hereby repealed in its entirety. 

Pine County will regulate the sewage treatment systems within Barry Township in accordance with the 
"Pine County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Ordinance" adopted February 4th

, 2014. 

Section 2. This Ordinance is in effect on January 1, 2016 or the day following publication, whichever 
occurs later. 

Passed and approved this 1st day of December, 2015, by the Pine County Board of Commissioners. 

Stephen M. Hallan, Chairman 
Pine County Board of Commissioners 

ATTEST: 

David J. Minke 
County Administrator 

Notice of Public Hearing Published: November 19, 2015 
Public Hearing: December 1, 2015 
Adopted by County Board: December 1, 2015 
Publication of Ordinance: December 10, 2015 
Filed with County Recorder: December 18, 2015 
Effective Date: January 1, 2016 

Drafted By: 
Pine County Land Services 
635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 
Pine City, MN 55063 



Barry Township 
35903 Lappe Ln 

Hinckley, MN 55037 

October~ 2015 

Pine County 

635 Northridge Dr NW, Suite 250 

Pine City, MN 55063 


To Whom It May Concern: 

The Barry Township Board of Supervisors has voted to no longer enforce the Barry 
Township Sewage and Wastewater Treatment Ordinance. Pine County will regulate the 
sewage treatment systems within Barry Township in accordance with the current Pine 
County Subsurface Sewage Treatment Systems Ordinance. 

We understand to do this, Pine County, on our behalt will hold the necessary public 
hearing and rescind this ordinance which was originally adopted November 16, 1998 
and effective January 1, 1999. 

Sincerely, '/ :1 
,,t:} . . }- )1, .~~~ 
\/~.-

/0- U- HIS 

Lewis McFerran 

Barry Town Board Chair 




MINUITES 
PINE: COUNTY PINE COUNTY TECHNOLOGY COMMITTEE 

MlNNJ!:SOTA 

District I Commissioner Hallan 
District 2 Commissioner Mohr 

Tuesday November 17th 2015, 8:30 a.m. 
Commissioner Conference Room, Courthouse 

Pine City, Minnesota 

Present: Commissioner Hallan, Commissioner Mohr, County Administrator David Minke, HHS 
Director Rebecca Foss, IT Specialist Darlene Booth, IT Specialist Kent Bombard, IT Supervisor Ryan 
Findell, Land Services Director Kelly Schroeder, Human Resources Manager Connie Mikrot, Pine 
County Sheriff JetfNelson. 

1. 	 Called meeting to order at 8:30am 

2. 	 RMS Update 

a. 	 Sheriff JeffNelson provided an update to the committee regarding our current situation with 
RMS. Jeff and IT Supervisor Ryan Findell will work together and prepare paperwork. 

3. 	 Statewide Security Monitoring Project 

a. 	 Ryan provided information on a State program leveraging a Homeland Security Grant for 
hardware. Ryan will follow up with the State for more information moving forward. 

4. 	 Offsite Backup Solution 

a. 	 Ryan gave an update to the hardware needs for an offsite location. The IT Department will 
move forward with the project starting in early January. 

5. 	 Email Update 

a. 	 The IT Department was able to recover all County emails and continues to work on restoring 
emails. 

6. 	 Adjourned at 8:55am 

Page I 	 Pine County Technology Committee 



PlNJl!COUNTY 
:Ml~SO'l'A 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: December 1stj 2015 

[Z] County Board 
o Consent Agenda 
III Regular Agenda 5 mins,f 10 mins.D 15 minsO other.D 

D Personnel Committee 


D Other _____ 


Agenda Item: Introduction of new Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka 

Department: _P_r_D_b_a_t_io_n________________ 

Department Head signature 

Background information on Item: 
Formal introduction of Corrections Agent Leanne Shipka, who started on November 30th, 2015 
as the Pre-Trial agent in Pine County Probation. Ms. Shipka is a former intern and volunteer 
with the office, and is a graduate of Winona State University. 

Action Requested: 

None 

Financial Impact: 

Ms. Shipka's position is budgeted and the probation department is within budget. 



PINE COUNTY 
MINNESOTA 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Date of Meeting: December 1,2015 

C8J County Board 
D Consent Agenda 
['g] Regular Agenda 5 mins._X_ 10 mins. 15 mins. Other 

D Personnel Committee 

D Other -------

AgendaItem:___________-=H~o~p~e~L=o~d=g~e~D~o~n~a~ti~o~n~D~ri~v~e~________ _ 

Wellness 

Background information on Item: 

This summer and early fall one of our employees spent some time at The Richard M. Schulze Family American 
Cancer Society Hope Lodge in Minneapolis. The Hope Lodge provides a home-like environment for adults 
dealing with cancer. Many of these adults often spend weeks or months away from home while 
undergoing cancer treatment in the Twin Cities area. The Hope Lodge provides private rooms, free of 
charge, to cancer patients and their caregivers who reside at least 40 miles away and are undergoing 
active cancer treatment in the Twin Cities. Recently one of our own Pine County Employees was 
blessed with a room at Hope Lodge for herself and her husband while he was undergoing treatment for 
cancer. 

People staying at The Hope Lodge only need to bring their own medications, toiletries, and provide their own 
meals; therefore they look for donations of other supplies (see attached flier for the list). The Courthouse had in 
previous years done a Secret Santa amongst each other; however this year we have decided to be the Secret Santa 
for The Hope Lodge. There are collection bins for donations in the administrator's and auditor's offices. 

Action Requested: 

None Information Purposes Only 

Financial Impact: 

None All donations will be from the employees. 



Fill the Lodge with Hope 
Donation Drive 

M. 
r a 

iIy 
pe ad 

Pine County Employees have an opportunity this yearto participate 
in a donation drive for Hope Lodge in Minneapolis. Hope Lodge 
exists only through the generous donations of people like you. 
Donations will be accepted at the Administrators Office and 
Auditors Office. 

Hope Lodge Wish List items include: Toilet paper/paper towels/tissues, 
plastic gloves, disinfecting wipes, white copy paperl file folders (manila)1 
postage stamps, white towels: bath, handl wash cloth, bathmat, white 
mattress pads: full & twin, compact fluorescent light bulbst batters (AAA,9
voltt C1 0)1 sugar/creamer/sweetener, hot chocolatet assorted teasl cereal 
bars/granola bars/toaster pastries/ individual boxes of cereal/ single serving 
juices, canned soup/chili/ravioli/vegetables/fruitt peanut butter &jelly, travel 
mugs w/lids/ zip close bags: sandwich & gallon size/ travel size toiletry items/ 
OVO's &books (new release)/ wrapped candy, gift cards: Cub Foodsl Target, 
etc. Checks can be made payable to Minneapolis Hope Lodge. 

The Richard M. Schulze Family American Cancer Society Hope Lodge 
. 2500 University Ave. SE, Minneapolis., MN 5543.4 

63.2-379-6352 - cancer.org/hopelodgeminneapolis 



PIL T - funding increase 

PIL T - payments to unorganized 
townships 

Outdoor Heritage Trust Account 

ICWA 

Blandin Court Case 
ADD Utility Lines 

Out of Home Placements (state aid) 

Wetland Banking on Tax Forfeited 
Land 
Bonding Bills 

NERCC 
AEOA/RMH Bldg 
Carlton County Water Line Extension 
Aitkin County Fair Horse Building 

State General Sales Tax 
Review/Report 

Property Tax - Veterans Tax Break 
Funding By State 

ARROWHEAD COUNTIES ASSOCIATION 
LEGISLA TIVE PRIORITIES FOR 2016 

AITKIN CARLTON COOK ITASCA LAKE KOOCHICHING PINE ST. LOUIS 

3 3 3 2 3 3 

1 1 

1 3 1 

2 2 

3 2 2 1 

1 

2 3 

2 1 2 

1 

SCORE RANKING 

17 -

2 

5 

4 

8 

5 

5 

0 

0 

0 


0 


